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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 8:37 AM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: Amended Resolution to Delete Council decision for Q4 2019 Assessments at 1888 St 

Clair Ave

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Mai, 
 
Were you able to do an amended resolution for this assessment as well? 
 
Thank you! 
 
 

Clare Pillsbury 
Management Assistant I 
Saint Paul Public Works 
800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8862 
F: 651-266-6222 
Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

 

www.stpaul.gov/garbage 

 
 
 
 

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)  
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 5:17 PM 
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: Amended Resolution to Delete Council decision for Q4 2019 Assessments at 1888 St Clair Ave 
 
Hello Mai, 
 
Can you submit amended resolutions to Delete Council Decision for 1888 St Clair Ave for the following quarters: 
 
Q4 2019: Remove Assessment.  

- Property owner was overcharged on invoice. 
 
Please let me know if this is possible. Thank you! 
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

 
 


